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March 04, 2021 
 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS 

FROM:   Verena Cox, Bureau Chief         
Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports 
 

SUBJECT:   Provider Reassessor Training 
 
This memorandum is to advise Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) staff and stakeholders of 
Provider Reassessor Training coming soon. The trainings will be recorded and posted for individuals to 
view online at their convenience. Upon completion of all training sections, email 
ReassessorTraining@health.mo.gov to provide proof of qualifications and to request the Provider 
Reassessor test.  A test will be provided upon receipt of proof of qualifications by Division of Senior and 
Disability Services (DSDS).  All provider reassessors must meet the qualifications by either being a 
Licensed Registered Nurse (RN) or have a bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university.    
Return the test to the email address above upon completion.  A certificate will be provided to individuals 
who pass the test with an 80% or higher.  
 
Questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and 
Supports (BLTSS) via e-mail at ReassessorTraining@health.mo.gov . 
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